
 

April 13, 2011 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, April 14, 2011 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

1264 GM652 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1264 GM655 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1264 GM656 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1264 GM658 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1265 GM659 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1265 GM651 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1265 GM657 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1265 GM653 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

1265 GM654 ** EDU State of Hawai'i Board of Education 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

FA4 HB117 HD2 SD2 ** WLH/ENE RELATING TO SPECIAL MANAGEMENT 

AREAS. 

FA5 HB1092 HD1 SD3 ** WAM RELATING TO TAXATION. 

FA6 HB922 SD3 ** JDL/WAM RELATING TO PUBLIC LANDS. 

FA7 HB680 SD2 ** WLH RELATING TO KAKAAKO. 

 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 
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